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Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
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DATE: June 17, 2015

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Clayton Lewis, Engineering Specialist, Division ofEngineering (L^L—

RE: Docket No. 140220-WU._. Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County
by Sunrise Utilities, L.L.C.

Please file the attached in the "Documents" tab of the above mentioned docket file.

Thank you.

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JUN 17, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 03693-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Terri Jones

From: Clayton Lewis
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 9:22 AM
To: Terri Jones

Cc: Laura King; Kelley Corbari
Subject: FW: Sunrise ans Alturas Quotes
Attachments: Alturas Utilities Repairs.doc; Sunrise Utilities Repairs.doc

Terri,

Please have this email and attachments added to the docket files for Docket No. 140219 and Docket No. 140220.

Thank you

From: Wiley Pratt rmailto:wllevpratt@netscape.net1
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2015 5:10 AM
To: Clayton Lewis
Subject: Fwd: Sunrise ans Alturas Quotes

Good Morning

Mr. Lewis, I just wanted to send you a email to show that I am trying to get other quotes for the scope of work that needs
to be perform on Sunrise and Alturas Utilities, but a lot of these companies in this area doesn't want to do the job.

As soon as I can get a second quote I will send it to you.

Thank You

Wiley Pratt

—Original Message—
From: Wiley Pratt <wilevpratt@netscape.net>
To: L SZABO <l.szabo@roqers.com>

Sent: Thu, Jun 11, 2015 6:06 pm
Subject: Fwd: Sunrise ans Alturas Quotes

Leslie

I sent this request for a quote this morning, but 1am having trouble with getting a well company to quote due to the job
being difficult and many unknown issue that might arise when during the job. I am running out of local company's that can
do the job.

Refused to give a quote:
1. Tyler Well & Pump
2. Spivey Well Drilling
3. Fussell Well Drilling
4. Crowley Well Drilling
5. Polk Pump
6. Hill Well Drilling
7. Atlantic Well Drilling

Also, I got a second quote on the sampling this morning-working on the third quote.



Wiley

Sent from my iPhone

Begin fonvarded message:

From: Wiley Pratt < wilevDratt@aim.com>
Date: June 11. 2015 at 11:14:48 AM EDT
To: mflores@watertechfl.com
Cc: wilevDratt@netscaDe. net

Subject: Sunrise ans Alturas Quotes

Good Morning

My name isWiley Prattand Ispoke to you yesterday concerning getting some quotesfor work that has
to be made on 2 water systems that Iam a contractoperatorfor. Please find attached the scope ofwork
that needs to be done.

Ifyou have any questions email back or call (863) 651-0259.

Thank You

Wiley Pratt



Sunrise Utilities Repairs

1. Hydropneu-matic Tank Inspection
2. Replace Existing piping between well and tanks; and replace isolation

valves

3. Install Backflow Devices

4. Install 4 emergency shut off valve boxes in the main line
5. Paint interior of both tanks

Note: Water System has to be kept Operating if possible




